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Our Ref: { MERGEFIELD MATTER_FEE_EARNER_ID }/{ MERGEFIELD 
client_no }/{ MERGEFIELD matter_no } 

  
Your Ref:  
 
{ SET LETTER{ DATE \@ "d MMMM yyyy" } }{ref  LETTER \@ "d MMMM yyyy"  \  \* 
MERGEFORMAT } 
 
 
 
{ MERGEFIELD FW_LPA_4_5_TK_NP_TIT5 } { MERGEFIELD FW_LPA_4_5_TK_NP_INT5 } { 
MERGEFIELD FW_LPA_4_5_TK_NP_SRNM5 } 
{ MERGEFIELD FW_LPA_4_5_TK_NP_ADD5 } 
 
 
 
 
Dear { MERGEFIELD FW_LPA_4_5_TK_NP_TIT5 } { MERGEFIELD 
FW_LPA_4_5_TK_NP_SRNM5 } 
 
Re: { MERGEFIELD MATTER_MATTER_DESCRIPTION } 
 Our Client: { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_FORENAME_1 } { MERGEFIELD 

LINKNAME_SURNAME_1 } { IF { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_SURNAME_2 
}<> "" " and { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_FORENAME_2 } { MERGEFIELD 
LINKNAME_SURNAME_2 }" "" } 

 
I act for the above named client{ IF { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_SURNAME_2 }<> "" "s" "" }. 
 
{ IF { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_SURNAME_2 }<> "" "{ MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_TITLE_1 } 
{ MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_SURNAME_1 } and { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_TITLE_2 } { 
MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_SURNAME_2 } wish" "{ MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_TITLE_1 } { 
MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_SURNAME_1 } wishes" } to register the Lasting Power of Attorney 
for { IF { MERGEFIELD FW_LPA_CONT_TK_LPA_TYPE } = "Health & Welfare" "health and 
welfare" "{ IF { MERGEFIELD FW_LPA_CONT_TK_LPA_TYPE } = "Property & Financial 
Affairs" "property and financial affairs" "{ IF { MERGEFIELD FW_LPA_CONT_TK_LPA_TYPE } 
= "Health & Welfare/Property & Financial Affairs" "health and welfare and property and financial 
affairs" "" }" }" } and I therefore write to notify you of this. 
 
If you believe that the LPA should not be registered please contact the Office of the Public 
Guardian forthwith.  If, however, you do not believe there is any reason to prevent the 
registration then there is no need for you to contact the OPG. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 



 

 

 
 
{ MERGEFIELD CALCULATION_FEE_EARNER_DESCRIPTION } 
{ MERGEFIELD PRACTICEINFO_PRACTICE_NAME\*UPPER } 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


